

KELLY DI STEFANO, CHMM, CSP MANAGING CONSULTANT

CREDENTIALS

- B.S. Environmental Science, Eastern Nazarene College, 2018
- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM), Institute of Hazardous Materials Management, 2022
- Certified Safety Professional (CSP), Board of Certified Safety Professionals,
 2024

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ♦ 2024 Present: ALL4 LLC, Boston, MA Managing Consultant
- 2023 2024: Capaccio Environmental Engineering Inc, Marlborough, MA Senior EHS Scientist
- 2022 2023: Innovative Safety Service Inc, Marshfield, MA EHS Consultant
- 2021 2022: EBI Consulting, Burlington, MA EHS Specialist
- 2020 2021: Triumvirate Environmental Inc, Somerville, MA Environmental Scientist III
- 2019 2020 Neponset River Watershed Association, Canton, MA Environmental Science and Engineering Fellow

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Project Management
- ✓ Client Relations Management
- ✓ EHS Auditing and Assessments
- √ Program and Training Development
- ✓ Chemical and Hazardous Materials Management
- ✓ Environmental Reporting and Permitting
- ✓ OSHA Health and Safety Compliance
- ✓ Risk Assessments and Incident Investigation

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Kelly Di Stefano is a Managing Consultant with 6+ years of experience in environmental and health and safety areas such as hazardous materials and waste, training and program development, incident investigations and risk assessments, facility federal and state regulatory and best management practice auditing, and U.S. EPA and MADEP environmental reporting and permitting. As a project manager, she is known for strong communication skills, problem-solving, and a passion for client care and safety.

www.all4inc.com 508.377.3586 kdistefano@all4inc.com



KELLY DI STEFANO, CHMM, CSP MANAGING CONSULTANT

RELEVANT **EXPERIENCE**

<u>2023 – Present, Managing Consultant, Project Manager:</u> Manage EHS projects, technical staff, clients, and budgets. Assisting manufacturing, semi-conductor, pharmaceutical, and biotech companies with a variety of EHS compliance and management services.

- Facility EHS regulatory auditing and gap assessments
- Program and training evaluation and development
- EPCRA reporting and environmental permitting
- EHS program implementation and support

<u>2021 – 2023, EHS Onsite Consultant, Program Manager:</u> Manage EHS programs and laboratory compliance for biotech and pharmaceutical companies.

- Employee safety culture and program involvement
- EHS written program review and updates
- Incident and risk reduction through assessment, investigation, and implementation CAPA.
- Facility and laboratory inspections for best management practices and federal and state regulatory compliance
- Management of facility EPCRA and MADEP reporting
- Wastewater pretreatment sampling and data analysis
- Spill Protection Control and Countermeasure (SPCC), Hazardous Waste Contingency Plan, DOT and Dangerous Goods Security Plan, among others.
- Assisted with radiation safety and biosafety programs.

<u>2020 – 2021, Hazardous Waste Compliance, Environmental Specialist III, Onsite Team Lead:</u> Lead onsite hazardous waste services for pharmaceutical and biotech companies.

- HAZWOPER, DOT, RCRA certified
- LQG, SQG, VSQG compliance management
- Satellite and Main Accumulation Area inspections and compliance
- Manifest and generator status management
- Emergency Hazardous Spill Response Team

OTHER TYPES OF EXPERIENCE

<u>2019 – 2020, Environmental Non-Profit, Environmental Science and Engineering Fellow:</u> Lead intern and volunteer engagement programs for the Neponset River Watershed Association. Coordinated water quality sampling program and worked with the MWRA to analyze data. Coordinated river cleanup and other corporate and community engagement events. Lead educational water quality and stormwater pollution sessions in local elementary schools.

- Basic ArcMap and ArcGIS
- Water quality coliform sampling, testing, and analysis
- Culvert aquatic accessibility study and report
- Grant writing and budget management
- Adult volunteer management and coordination



KELLY DI STEFANO, CHMM, CSP MANAGING CONSULTANT

TRAINING WORKSHOPS

Waste 101 Session 4: Universal Waste, Used Oil, and State Specific Waste, Co-Presenter: This session will cover the different types of Universal Waste and how to manage them, general used oil management, and state nuances for state-specific waste. The information presented is important as these are commonly generated waste streams from our clients and understanding the management of these waste streams comes in handy during audits and/or site visits.